 Clark, Michael

S e nh i
From: Hayes, John T

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2009 10:14 AM

To: Clark, Michael;-Fuhrmann, Mark; Gillen, Daniel; Gross, Allen; Guo, Lifeng; Hull, John;

' Johnson, Robert; Kline, Kenneth; Peckenpaugh, Jon; Pinkston, Karen; Ragland, Randoiph;
Utl;fi)(e&d.ﬂhit‘Bidge,‘_Cﬂzi,sjianne; Roberts,-Mark; Schmidt, Duane; Tadesse, Rebecca; A
Subject: FW: Shieldalloy Metallurgical Corp., Docket No..40-7102-MLA, NRC Staff's Thirteenth Status 6
o Report ,

Attachments: image002.jpg; 20090611 SMC H Frakes'to USNRC - Agreement State.pdf; Attachment 1
. SMC Hoy Frakes to NJDEP Comment on Agreement State Regs.PDF; Attachment 2
40NJR5195 radiation_reg__091508.pdf; Attachment 4 NJDEP Letter 12-23-08 regarding Dec
~ meeting.pdf

omitted previously

From: White, David [mailto:dwhite@metvan.com] gga.&az"m‘v"“" ,

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2009 9:14 AM
To: Hayes, John
Subject: FW: Shieldalloy Metallurgical Corp., Docket No. 40-7102-MLA, NRC Staff's Thirteenth Status Report

Dear Jack,

Please find attached an electronic copy of a letter that was sent today to USNRC from SMC regarding NJ's agreement
state application. You are cc'd are will receive a hard copy (without attachments) through the mail. There is.one large
attachmenit that | will send separately. ‘

| am aware we need to schedule a conference call at some point soon ~ | am actually on vacation next week and
unavailable but we should perhaps try and schedule a call for when | get back.

Kind regards,
N David

Tel. 614 599 9582
Fax 614 455 0836

Before printing this e-mail please consider if it is necessary ﬁ

mediuny,

triormation in this record was deleted i
accordance with the erdomoflnfomm..

iy
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